From: Eric Bornstein

To: Frakes. Sandie
Subject: Re: Request for Reappointment to the Environmental & Sustainability Board
Date: Monday, June 12, 2023 8:58:55 AM

Good afternoon,

I am writing to formally request reappointment to the Huntington Beach Environmental &
Sustainability Board for a 4 year term. Serving on the board these past few months has been a
rewarding experience, and | am eager to continue contributing to the work undertaken by the
board in promoting environmental stewardship and sustainability both at the City and
throughout our community.

-Eric Bornstein

LinkedIn
"Life is shorter than you think. You're capable of more than you believe. Live accordingly."

On Thu, Jun 1, 2023 at 10:55 AM Frakes, Sandie <Sandie.Frakes@surfcity-hb.org> wrote:

Hello Environmental & Sustainability Board (E&SB) Members:

The E&SB Roster indicates that your term ends on June 30, 2023.

In accordance with the Huntington Beach Municipal Code 2.102.020 and Administrative

Regulation 111 — Vacancies and Onboarding Procedure for Boards, Commissions,
Committees, or Advisory Groups, you may request reappointment for an additional term of

2 or 4 years.

To do this, please email your written request for reappointment for an additional two-year or
four-year term to me by June 9, 2023, and | will put them together and forward to your
Council Liaisons for their consideration.

Pending Council Liaisons’ approval of your request, this will be presented to the City
Council for their approval at the June 20, 2023 meeting before your term expire.
Accordingly, your timely response is requested and appreciated.

Please let myself or Shannon Levin know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
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Sandie Frakes
City Manager's Office
City of Huntington Beach

direct phone: /14.536.5249

b% Save A Tree - please consider the environment before printing this message.

Please note that email correspondence with the City of Huntington Beach, along with attachments, may be subject to the
California Public Records Act, and therefore may be subject to disclosure unless otherwise exempt. If your receipt of this
transmission is in error, please notify Sandie Frakes immediately by calling collect at 714-536-5249 and destroying the
original transmission and its attachments without reading them, printing them or saving them to an electronic medium.
Thank you.



